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January 6, 2009

Mr. Theodore MclLeod
7320 NE 19" Avenue
Gainesville, FI. 32609

Dear Mr. MclLeod,

It has recently come to my attention that you did not receive a response to the letter you
sent to me dated October 5", 2007. | believe your October letter to me was sent in
response to a letter | mailed to you a few weeks before, dated September 18", 2007. In
my September 18" letter | stated at the bottom, “As far as | am concerned the matter has
been handled appropriately.” Your response letter stated nothing that you had not
already alleged and again brought up issues that are not remotely related to the reasons
you were convicted of your crimes. For that reason | am again informing you that your
claims have been investigated repeatedly by this agency and other agencies and will not
be investigated further. :

The one new request you made was for Det. P. Nixon'’s internal affairs history related to
discipline stemming out of her mistakenly entering a piece of evidence on another case
under the incorrect case number. This entire incident took place long before | was
assigned to the Investigations Bureau but | was told Det. Nixon received verbal
counseling which would be normal for this type of mistake. There is no written record of
it. Even if there was a written record, neither you nor | would have access to it because
Florida State Statute allows for the destruction of |A reports for minor infractions after
one year.

Again, your allegations have been looked into multiple times. Det. P. Nixon is a
trustworthy, thorough, and dedicated employee. She has an exemplary career at our
Department. The claims that she disguised her voice to sound like a man, to sound like
you specifically, are preposterous at best. NASA independently proved what we already
knew to be true. Please know | am serious when | tell you that any further allegations -
made against Det. Nixon related to this case will not be investigated.

p Lynne Benck
52-334-2476

Sincerely
7
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OWR VISION: 7he City of Gainesville will set the standard of excellence for a top ten mid'sized American city;
recognized nationally as an innovative provider of high-quality, costeffective services.
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